2/3/23, 4:16 PM Roundcube Webmail :: RE: Weekly Tour Reports MORE INFO PLEASE

RE: Weekly Tour Reports MORE INFO PLEASE

From Jennifer Poole <jennifer.poole@pmcemail.com>
To <michele@rooms101.com>
Date 2023-02-03 11:42

Good afternoon,

I followed up on your inquiry and the guest reported a $1500 biweekly payroll which does not meet the income qualification. Unfortunately we
do not release company forms to vendors.

The tour report will be sent weekly so you can review and if you have any inquiries we will assist and answer the best we can. Have a great
weekend!

Jennifer Poole

From: michele@rooms101.com <michele@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:05 PM

To: Jennifer Poole <jennifer.poole@pmcemail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Weekly Tour Reports MORE INFO PLEASE
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and

know the content is safe.

Jennifer,

Would you get me a little more info on this client as when we qualified her is was more than qualified. Get you get me the form that she
filled out and what the income was that she stated to the rep.

Thanks so much.

Michele

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: Weekly Tour Reports

Date: 2023-02-02 08:10

From: Jennifer Poole <jennifer.poole@pmcemail.com>

To: "'michele@rooms101.com <michele@rooms101.com>

Cc: Marlo Gilbert <mgilbert.mktg@gmail.com>, Don Kerekes <don.kerekes@takeabreaktravel.com>

Good afternoon,

Attached is your weekly tour report for week-ending 1/22/23 and 1/29/23.
Going forward we will send out a report each week, as well as the normal monthly report with invoicing.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Have a great day!

Jennifer Poole

https://mail.rooms101.com:2096/cpsess2306555237/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_safe=08& uid=44294& mbox=INBOX&_action=print&_extwin=1
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